

Published by the Henrico County Manager's Office

Summary of Actions Taken by the Board on March 27, 1996

The invocation was given by Mr. Quille Boone, Chaplain, Henrico County Jail.

The minutes from the March 8, 1996 Regional Meeting and the March 13, 1996 Board of Supervisors Regular and Special meetings were approved.

MANAGER'S COMMENTS

Judy Davis Poore, who holds the position of Auditor II with the Office of Internal Audit, has been named one of the ten "Volunteers of the Year" in Virginia by the Credit Union Association. She was selected from among the hundreds of volunteers serving credit unions in the Richmond Chapter area.

Col. Henry W. Stanley, Chief of Police, recognized twenty individuals within the Division of Police who have just completed community policing training. Sixteen officers who were in attendance were personally introduced to the Board of Supervisors. Col. Stanley also presented the members of the Board with a booklet containing the telephone and pager numbers of each of the Community Police officers.

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' COMMENTS

James B. Donati, Jr., Vice Chairman, commended the Director of Finance and his staff for their long hours and efficient service to the community during County decal season. David A. Kaechele, Three Chopt District Supervisor, joined Mr. Donati in recognizing the efforts of the Finance Department.

Richard W. Glover, Chairman, complimented Chief Stanley and the Community Police Officers on the effectiveness of the Community Policing program and its success in enhancing the image of the Division of Police.

RECOGNITION OF NEWS MEDIA

Mr. Glover recognized the presence of Wendy Wagner of the Richmond Times-Dispatch and Craig Butterworth of WRVA-AM radio.

PROCLAMATIONS/PRESENTATIONS

Mr. Kaechele presented a proclamation on behalf of the Board of Supervisors recognizing April, 1996 as Child Abuse Prevention Month. Accepting the proclamation were Bettie S. Kienast, Director of Social Services, and the following members of the Interagency Team for Child Advocacy and Education (ICARE): Lt. Bob Stapleton, Division of Police, Chairman; Dr. Craig Rudlin, private pediatrician; Wilhemina Bourne, CASA Program; and Brenda Millirons, Department of Health.

Mr. Donati presented a proclamation on behalf of the Board of Supervisors recognizing April 7 - 13, 1996 as Building Safety Week. The proclamation was accepted by Gregory H. Revels, Deputy Building Official.

APPOINTMENTS

Approved -- Resolution appointing L. Ray Shadwell, Jr. to the Community Criminal Justice Board.

Approved -- Resolution appointing Willie Bennett to the Henrico Area Mental Health and Retardation Services Board.

PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS

Approved As Amended -- Ordinance To Amend and Reordain Sections 6-1, 6-2 and 6-61 of the Code of the County of Henrico Relating to the Construction and Maintenance of Structures and the Abatement of Public Nuisances.

Approved -- Resolution for Amendment to the 1995-1996 Annual Fiscal Plan: March, 1996.

GENERAL AGENDA

Approved -- Resolution for Amendment to the Personnel Complement for Building Inspections.

Approved -- Introduction of Ordinance To Add Section 10-1 of the Code of the County of Henrico Relating to Repair or Removal of Property Defacement.

Approved -- Introduction of Ordinance To Add Section 10-2 of the Code of the County of Henrico Relating to Abatement of Drug Blight.

Approved -- Introduction of Ordinance To Amend and Reordain Section 10-156 of the Code of the County of Henrico Relating to the Building Officiallys Authority to Cut Weeds and Grass.

Approved -- Resolution for Signatory Authority for Conveyance of Easement to Virginia Electric and Power Company located in the Three Chopt District.

Approved -- Resolution for Proposed Amendments to the Zoning Ordinance Concerning Inoperative Motor Vehicles and Outside Storage.

Approved -- Resolution for Signatory Authority for Club View Court (Water Extension).

Approved -- Resolution for Henrico County Input to the Virginia Department of Transportation's Six Year Plan.

Approved -- Resolution new roads into Henrico County.